City of Independence

"‘\//,_ LOWA Airport Board
Inde en ence MEMORANDUM
Celebrate our spirit!
TO: Airport Board
FROM: Brett Soukup Airport Manager
DATE OF

MEETING:  October 2, 2023
SUBJECT:  (CIP) Airport Improvement Program

BACKGROUND:

The attached spreadsheet is a snapshot of what is tentatively planned for Airports (CIP) This is by
no means a guarantee of how projects will happen but rather the best projection right now.

RECOMMENDATION:

The airport board needs to start thinking about ideas that they want to put on the CIP for the
next 5 years as a placeholder. This is by no means exactly what we must do. They are just
ideas that we put down to submit as potential projects in the future.



